
EmilyLutz

From: Jennifer Lawrie
Sent: Wednesday, 7August 202412:28pm
To: Emily Lutz
Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE RELEASE: Public Consultation forSVCACAActDeliverables

JenniferLawrie, CMO
Manager ofLegislative Services/Clerk
519-396-3468x7111
Municipal Administration Centre
1475Concession 5, RR #5
Kincardine, Ontario N2Z2X6

Theinformationcontainedinthismessageisintendedfortheperson(s) namedaboveandmaynotbeotherwisedistributed, copied, ordisclosed. The
messagemaycontainprivileged, confidential, orpersonal informationwhichissubjecttotheprovisionsoftheMunicipalFreedomofInformationand
ProtectionandPrivacyAct. Ifyouhavereceivedthismessageinerror, pleasenotifythesenderimmediatelyanddeletethemessagewithoutretaininga
copy. Thankyou.  

From: SaugeenValleyConservation Authority <svca@saugeenconservation. ccsend.com>   
Sent: Monday, July29, 20249:19AM
To: JenniferLawrie <jlawrie@kincardine.ca>  
Subject: IMMEDIATE RELEASE: PublicConsultation forSVCACAActDeliverables

Youdon'toftengetemailfromsvca@saugeenconservation.ccsend.com. Learnwhythisisimportant

CAUTION: Thisemailoriginatedfromoutsideyourorganization. Exercisecautionwhenopening
attachmentsorclickinglinks, especially fromunknownsenders.  

thFORIMMEDIATE RELEASE – July29, 2024
SaugeenValleyConservationAuthorityLaunchesPublicConsultationonKeyConservation

Strategies
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SAUGEEN WATERSHED, ONTARIO (Bruce, Grey, Huron, Dufferin andWellington Counties) –   

SaugeenValleyConservationAuthority (SVCA) isexcitedtoannouncethelaunchofapublic
consultationportal, invitingcommunitymemberstoprovidefeedbackontwocriticalstrategies
thatwillshapethefutureoflocalconservationefforts: theConservationAreasStrategyandthe
WatershedResource-BasedManagementStrategy.  

ConservationAreasStrategy

Over the past 70years, SVCA has acquired numerous lands serving various purposes such as
promotingenvironmentalawareness, providingrecreationalopportunities, controllingerosion
andflooding, andgeneratingfinancialbenefitsthroughcampgrounds, leases, andharvesting.  
ThisstrategyunifiesallSVCAlandsundertheterm "conservationarea," regardlessofprevious
titles, andcategorizesthemasfollows:  

ConservationAreaswithActiveRecreation: Featuringactivitieslikecamping, disc
golf, maintainedrecreationaltrails, andmore.  
ConservationAreaswithPassiveRecreation: Offeringalocationforactivities
suchashiking, snowshoeing, skiing, wildlifewatching, picnicking.  
ManagementAreas: Includingbutnotlimitedtomanagedforests, agricultural
lands, wetlands.  
ConservationAuthorityAdministrationAreas

The strategy aims toinform decision-making, direct land management, improve educational
outreach, enhanceaccessibility, createaConservationLandsInventory, andensureup-to-date
landacquisitionanddispositionpolicies.  

WatershedResource-BasedManagementStrategy

ThisstrategysetsouttheguidingprinciplesandobjectivesofSVCA, encompassingmandatory
Category1ProgramsandServices, Category2and3ProgramsandServicesasauthorized. It
aidsinthedeliveryoftheseprograms, identifyingissuesandrisks, andplanningfuturedesirable
programsandactions.  

Establishedin1950, SVCAmanagesawatershedspanning4,675km² acrossseveralcounties.  
Theorganizationoversees15conservationareas, fourcampgrounds, andover8,000hectares
ofprimarilyforestedland. Theforestedlandislargelyconsideredmanagedforest; inaddition,  
SVCAoffersavarietyofforestryservicestolandowners. SVCAoperatesacomprehensive
FloodForecastingandWarningSystem, monitorswaterquality, andmaintainsessentialwater
anderosioncontrolinfrastructure. SVCAalsoregulatesdevelopmentandactivitiesaround
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natural hazards asdefined by the Conservation Authorities Actand provides input onPlanning Act
applications.  

HowtoParticipate

Publicfeedbackwillhelpshapestrategiesthatreflectcommunityneedsandvalues, ensuring
ourconservationareasandwatershedresourcesremainhealthyandvibrant.  

TheconsultationperiodisopenuntilWednesday, August14th, 2024, at9:00am. Weinviteall
residents, propertyownersandvisitorsoftheSaugeenWatershedtovisitourconsultationportal
toreviewthestrategiesandprovideyourfeedback. Participationissimple, andanonymous
submissionsarewelcome.  

www.saugeenconservation.ca/2024Deliver

JoinusinshapingthefutureofSVCA’sconservationefforts.  

Formore information, please contact:  

AshleyRichards, CommunicationsCoordinator

SaugeenValleyConservationAuthority

1078BruceRoad12, Box150, Formosa, ONN0G1W0

a.richards@svca.on.ca

519)369-4295

Photocredit: SVCA, GreenockWetland
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